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TO: Ann Campbell, Mayor and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Rory Echer, Sergeant, Ames Police Department
DATE: October 6, 2009

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
October 13, 2009.

The Council agenda for October 13, 2009, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

Class C Liquor - London Underground, 212 Main Street

Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service Privilege - Element/Chasers, 2401 Chamberlain
Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service Privilege - The Meeting House, 823 Wheeler, Ste. 4
Class C Beer, B Wine - Aldi, Inc. #48, 1301 Buckeye Avenue\

Class C Liquor- Thumbs, 2816 West Street

Class C Beer, - SnappysDelivers.Com, 200 Stanton Avenue Suite #103

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for the following establishments
during the renewal period and would recommend renewal: London Underground, The Meeting House,
SnappyDelivers.Com, and Thumbs.

The following businesses had a record of at least one violation:

e Aldi, Inc. #48 — April 2009, Employee cited for sale to under age person during compliance check.
e Element/Chasers — Chasers, one on premises under age. Element, five on premises, three fake 1.D.
citations, three possession alcohol under age, and one Nuisance Party violation.

Element and Chasers share a liquor license and operate separate bars. The police department has been in
contact with the management reference the violations. The police department would recommend renewal at
this time.



